Aloysio Ribeiro Quintiliano

Senior UX/UI Designer

alov.designer@gmail.com

aloysioribeiro.com/portfolio (login and password: AloyUX23)

I am a UX designer with over 15 years of experience in projects for startups and large companies such as Grupo CCR, Makro, Votorantim Bank, Unimed, Avon, and Renault. I have a deep understanding of user needs, communicate my ideas clearly, and enjoy working in teams to find the best solutions and create intuitive and easy-to-use interfaces. My main skills include:

- Facilitating Workshops and Design Sprints;
- Creating Wireframes, Design Systems, and high-fidelity Prototypes;
- Validating interfaces with **Usability Testing** and **Research**;
- Working in teams with **Agile** methodology and interface **Documentation**.

Education

- Bachelor of Arts in Advertising - Santa Cecilia University, 2009-2012.

Professional Experience

- Senior UX/UI Designer Inspira Tec (June 2018 Present)
- Senior Product Designer SOC (May 2019 January 2021)
- Senior UX Designer Pontomobi (November 2015 to June 2018)
- UX Designer RIOT (June 2013 to November 2015)
- Designer Ingrupo//chp (November 2012 to June 2013)
- Designer Oficina 36 (January 2008 to November 2012)

Certifications

- Google UX Design Professional Certificate

Languages

- Portuguese; English; Spanish.